

The undersigned hereby certifies that the property located at (full address, including apartment #):

\_\_\_\_\_

is in compliance with the "Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Code" as indicated below:

**MARK THAT WHICH APPLIES:**

A certificate has been provided by a lead-based paint inspector or risk assessor certifying that the area of the property identified as having a deteriorated paint violation was determined through an inspection conducted in accordance with the Federal Regulations at 40 CFR §745.227(b) not to contain lead-based paint;

**OR**

A certificate has been provided by a lead-based paint inspector or risk assessor certifying that all cited lead based paint violations have been inspected since the citation date and that they have been abated or interim controls have been implemented and clearance has been achieved in accordance with the standards found in §90-57.

**ALL THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED:**

The work performed **is not** subject to EPA 40 CFR Part 745, requiring the person who performed the work to be RRP certified. **(see bolded section below for applicability of the RRP Rule requirement)**

**OR**

I confirm that the person who performed the work is RRP certified, as per EPA section 40 CFR Part 745. **(Required for work performed on a residential unit or child occupied facility built before 1978 where windows have been replaced or painted surfaces exceeding six square feet on the interior or twenty square feet on the exterior are disturbed).** The certificate number for the person who performed the work is: \_\_\_\_\_.

I have complied with all of the notification requirements of §90-58 of the City Code.

I have complied with all of the occupant protection and worksite preparation requirements of §90-59 of the CityCode.

I have complied with all of the safe work practice requirements of §90-60 of the City Code.

I confirm that the clearance examination, required pursuant to §90-56 and submitted to remove lead related violation(s), was performed by persons or entities independent of those performing the hazard reduction or maintenance activities.

**Notice: False Statements Made Herein Are Punishable As A Class A Misdemeanor Pursuant To §210.45 of The Penal Law.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
(PRINT NAME)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(PRINT NAME)

\_\_\_\_\_  
PROPERTY OWNER

\_\_\_\_\_  
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS TO SIGNATURE      DATE